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RE: 140704 1BH-BLT---- and 1BH-PSC---- NPC conformity and NIRB determination
Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca> Fri, Jul 4, 2014 at 10:57 AM

To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunawt.ca>
Cc: Erik Skiby <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca>, Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning Megan,

The NIRB is currently awaiting the NPC Conformity Determination for both files mentioned below. Hold for NPC letters from NIRB were send to the
Nunavut Planning Commission on April 7, 2014.

Best regards,

Stephanie Taptuna

Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Megan Porter [mailto:megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: July-04-14 10:15 AM

To: Brian Aglukark (aglukark@nunavut.ca)

Cc: Info at NIRB; Erik Skiby; Karen Kharatyan

Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] 140704 1BH-BLT---- and 1BH-PSC---- NPC conformity and NIRB determination
Importance: Low

Good morning

The NWB requested NPC conformity and NIRB screening for the above mentioned files. To date the NWB has not received conformity determination from NPC
or a NIRB screening decision. Please provide the NWB with the status of this application in order for us to proceed with the files.

Regards,
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Megan Porter- LAL® ><IC

Licence Administrator Assistant- Administratrice des Permis
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NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
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www.nwb-oen.ca
P.O. Box 119 C.P. 119 NNSB3ML 119 Tiigagaqvia 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 110 Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), 0B 110 BA%IR 8 B¢ MOB 110 Ughugtuug, NU, X0B 110

Tel / Téléphone / rLypC / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Ab<*d* / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free/ 1-855-521-3745
WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information mtended only for the addressee{s) noted above, Any unauthorized

distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake. please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or
copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce message, ef toute(s) pitce(s) jonte(s) est confidentiel et est 4 Musage exclusif du{es) destinataire(s) ei-dessus, Toute autre personne est par

la présente avizée qu'il lui est gtrictement interdit de le diffuzer, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut étre jomnt ow vous est inconnu, veuillez informer
lexpéditeur par cowrier électronique imm édiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

b‘% Merci de penszer a lenvironnement avant d'imprimer ce coutriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email
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